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From: Faria-Ocasio, Carolyn
Sent: Friday, May 25, 2012 2:47 PM
To: Campbell, Tison; Hilton, Nick; Ghasemian, Shahram
Subject: RE: Chaisson has requested ADR

That is good news right? 
 
 
This would be my first. So I really don't know... I guess Shahram is our expert: please help 
:)... 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Campbell, Tison  
Sent: Friday, May 25, 2012 2:41 PM 
To: Hilton, Nick; Faria-Ocasio, Carolyn; Ghasemian, Shahram 
Subject: Chaisson has requested ADR 
Importance: High 
 
I have a voicemail from him that I'm planning to return today (he already contacted Cornell). 
Is there anything that I should tell him with respect to the ADR process, or is everything 
coordinated through Cornell? 



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  JChaisson_Proc_Public  
Email Number:  3  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (26E42474DB238C408C94990815A02F097B32C5F58A)  
 
Subject:   RE: Chaisson has requested ADR  
Sent Date:   5/25/2012 2:46:53 PM  
Received Date:  5/25/2012 2:46:54 PM  
From:    Faria-Ocasio, Carolyn 
 
Created By:   Carolyn.Faria@nrc.gov 
 
Recipients:     
"Campbell, Tison" <Tison.Campbell@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Hilton, Nick" <Nick.Hilton@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Ghasemian, Shahram" <Shahram.Ghasemian@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office:   HQCLSTR01.nrc.gov  
 
Files     Size      Date & Time  
MESSAGE    556      5/25/2012 2:46:54 PM  
 
Options  
Priority:     Standard   
Return Notification:    No   
Reply Requested:    No   
Sensitivity:     Normal  
Expiration Date:      
Recipients Received:     
  


